INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Director, Purchasing
and Contract Compliance
FROM: Joseph Davis, Director, DREAM ¢
FULTON
COUNTY DATE: August 28, 2023

SUBJECT: Contractor’s Performance Report — Allied Commercial
Services — Moving Services

The Contractor listed below has not received an evaluation due to unavailability of assigned
projects at this time. Once a project is assigned and completed, then, a complete performance
evaluation will be done by the Department Representative (Project Manager).

PROJECT: Moving Services
PROJECT NO.: 211TB134934C-MH
CONTRACTOR: Allied Commercial Services

5427 Armour Road, Suite B
Columbus, Georgia 31909

POC.: Mr. Jeremy Pritchett
PHONE: (706) 573-5953
EMAIL: jeremy@alliedcommercialservices.com

If you have any questions, please contact Khandi Flowers (404) 612-7944.

JD/TD/IA/KS

C: Tim Dimond, DREAM Deputy Director
John Adams, DREAM Administrator
James Morehead, DREAM Building Services Manager
Valarie Tillman-Logan, Building Services Supervisor, DREAM
Harry Jordan, Contract Administrator, DREAM
Keith Johnson, DREAM Senior Project Manager




